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Government of India
Ministry of Errvironment, Forest and Climate Change

(Forest Conservation Division)
{<**t******

Indira Paryavaran Bhawan,
Jor Bag Road, Aliganj,

New belhi - 110003'
Dated: 20th March, 2023

To,

The Principal Secretary (Furests),
Government of MadhYa Pradesh,
Bhopal.

Subject: Diversion of 63,540 ha forest lantl for rlevelopment of G:utl fil:t
eirpor:t at village Vihirgaon and Murti, Taluka Rajura of District
Chiudrapur d the State of lVlaharashtra (Online No'
FP/MH/Othersi4Z47 1l2O I-g) - regarding'

Madam/Sir,

I am directed to refer to the Government of Maharashtra letter no' FLD-

20Z2lC.R.272lF-lO daled 09.03.2023 o:r Lire above citecl subject. In this regard
following shoficomings have been obsr,'n'ecl in the inforn:ation submitle* hy the
State Govt,:

i. The State Govt. instead of making an assessment of financial benefits that
would. be generated from the proposed. Greenfietd Airport has made the
same submission as il rvas alrgady placed before the FAC. Therefore, the
State Golt. needs to examlne the fi.nancial viability of the project and submit
a delailed anaiyslslreport as per the decision of the FAC.

ii. The State Govt. has not given lhe detail of any ner,v site on the Non-forest
land rvhich has been explored keeping in r,'rew the non-site speciflc nature of
the project. Further presentation from the DGCA and MADC will also be

required to I:e made before the FAC once the complete information is
submitted by the State Govt and the proposal is listed in the agenda items to
be considered by the FAC.

Accordingiy, it is requested to furnish the ai:ove mentioned information to this
Ministry as per the decision of FAC for further consideration of the proposal.

Yours sincerely,

Signed by Suneet Bhardwaj sdt-
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Tho
of tr,tadhya Pradesh, Bhopal;

MoEF&CC, Bhopal;
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.1- of Forest Government of ftliadhya Pradesh,
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